/T \4

AP&P Agenda

Thursday, August 25, 2022
3:00 pm — 5:30 pm T600 J

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Robyn Serrano
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Scott Lee, Co-chair

Dr. Howard Davis, Co-chair-Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer

Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative

Travis Lee, CTE Representative

Alfred Brubaker, CTE Representative
Maria Angela Kilayko, HSS Representative
Wendy Stout, HSS Representative

James Dorn, MISE Representative

Richard Biritwum, MSE Representative
Heidi Williams, LACA Representative

Dr. Ariel Tumbaga, LACA Representative
Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative

Kent Moser, SBS Representative, DE Liaison

Cynthia Littlefield, A&H Representative

Glen Knowles, A&H Representative

Van Rider, Library Rep, Librarian

Luis Echeverria, Student Services, Counseling
Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Larry Veres, Adjunct Representative

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position
LaDonna Trimble, Administrative Position
Cindy Hendrix, Outcomes Representative
Ronda Nogales, Outcomes Representative
Marleen Lopez, Student Representative

Iltems

Person

Action

l. Opening comments from the Co-chair

Scott Lee

I. Minutes 04/28/2022

All

Il Informational Item

- AP&P Representative Duties

- Proxies for representatives

- AP&P Annual Training, Canvas

- Website Updates

- Meeting schedule: 9/8/22, 9/22/22, 10/13/22,
10/27/22, 11/10/22, 1/26/23, 2/9/23, 2/23/23,
3/23/23, 4/13/23, 4/27/23

Scott Lee

V. Discussion
- Committee Goals
- Meeting Format

Scott Lee

V. Reports

C-ID Courses

UC TCA Courses

Local GE approved courses 2022-23
Addendum- Revision List

VI. Action

Scott Lee




New Course Developments
None

Course Deactivations
None

Non-substantial course revisions
None

Substantial course revisions
None

Program revisions
Kinesiology AA-T

New Program Development
None

Program Discontinuance
None

General Education approvals
Area C:
MUSC 109

Area D2:
CS 120
Ccs121
CS122
CS123

Scott Lee

VL. Closing Comments

Scott Lee

NEXT MEETING DATE: September 8, 2022




/T \4

AP&P Minutes

Thursday, April 28, 2022
3:00 pm - 5:30 pm via Zoom

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Robyn Serrano
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Scott Lee, Co-chair
Kathryn Mitchell, Co-chair

Dr. Howard Davis, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer
Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative*
Travis Lee, CTE Representative*

Alfred Brubaker, CTE Representative
Maria Angela Kilayko, HSS Representative
Wendy Stout, HSS Representative
James Dorn, MISE Representative
Richard Biritwum, MSE Representative
Heidi Williams, R&L Representative

Dr. Richie Hao, R&L Representative

Dr. Ariel Tumbaga, R&L Representative*

Guests: Jim Bowen, John Vento, Rae Agahari

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative

Kent Moser, SBS Representative, DE Liaison

Cynthia Littlefield, A&H Representative

Glen Knowles, A&H Representative

Van Rider, Library Rep, Librarian

Luis Echeverria, Student Services, Counseling

Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling*

Larry Veres, Adjunct Representative *

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position

Riley Dwyer, Administrative Position*

LaDonna Trimble, Administrative Position

Cindy Hendrix, Outcomes Representative

Ronda Nogales, Outcomes Representative *

Marleen Lopez, Student Representative
*Absent

ltems Person Action
l. Opening comments from the Co-chair Dr. Scott | Scott called the meeting to order at 3:02pm.
Lee Scott started by saying that he appreciated the

commitment everyone made to this committee
this year. He then talked about workflows and said
when working on program workflows, never use
the “table” button. The “table” button is a “delete”
button and it deletes the program workflow.
We’ve had 3 incidents where someone
accidentally hit “table” and deleted an entire
program workflow and we had to contact eLumen
to retrieve the programs. He thought the “table”
button only existed for the creator of the program
but it shows up for everybody. He stressed to
never use the “table” button and if working with
Faculty, advise them of that and they should only
use it if they want to start over.

Scott also mentioned that the meeting format for
next year will be “in person” and Van confirmed it.




Upcoming items that need to be addressed in the
Fall are Ethnic Studies development and course
numbering.

I. Minutes 04/14/2022

All

Action Taken:

Motion to approve

4/14/22 Minutes

Motion seconded

Wendy Stout and LaDonna Trimble abstained
Motion approved

. Informational Item
- Meeting schedule: Aug 25, 2022

Scott Lee

We will have the full schedule as we get closer to
Fall.

V. Discussion
- Committee Goals

Scott Lee

Issues Discussed: Goal #1-approve courses,

programs, and certificates as needed; that is
completed. Goal #2-review and update the AP&P
Standards and Practices Handbook; Scott did not
get an opportunity to do that-he plans to work on
it in the summer to have an updated version for
approval in Fall. Goal #3-review DE modalities and
approval processes and implement changes as
recommended; held off on this because it became
quite controversial in the Senate and Scott will
recommend to the Senate that we have an actual
Senate Task Force look at this next year, it would
have members of the Senate, AP&P, and DETC.
Goal #4-create and publish a CTE Program
Development Guide; we added some more (this
one was done before we talked at the meeting), so
the CTE guide has been sent out and is on the
agenda today as an action item, the non credit
guide is being put on hold and will pick up in the
Fall, ADT program guide will also be picked up in
the Fall. Goal #5-develop a GE approval policy and
process; we changed that to a policy statement
about general education (approved at the last
meeting) and an information guide about GE
which is on the agenda today. Goal #6-review the
Occupational & General Work Experience rules in
the Standards and Practices Handbook and
implement changes as recommended; not started,
will pick up next year. So we hit some of our goals,
we didn’t hit all of them.

V. Reports
N/A

N/A




/T \4

VI.

Action
General Education Information Guide
CTE Program Development Guide
Discontinuance of Office Technology Program
Discontinuance of Agriculture/Park and Landscape
Management Program

Scott Lee

Action Taken:

Motion to amend the agenda

Motion seconded

-remove AJ206H, hasn’t been approved by the
Honors Program

-add ART101H and POLS101H

Motion approved

Motion to approve

General Education Information Guide
Motion seconded

Motion approved

Motion to approve

CTE Program Development Guide
Motion seconded

Motion approved

Motion to approve

Discontinuance of Office Technology Program
Motion seconded

Note: OT 150, 152 and 205 will remain in the
catalog and then these courses will be changed
over to the BIP courses and program this Fall
Motion approved

Motion to approve

Discontinuance of Agriculture/Park and Landscape
Management Program

Motion seconded

Motion approved

Note: the program & courses can be removed
from the catalog




/T \4

New Course Developments Scott Lee | New Course Developments:
AP266H—€riminotogy Honors removed AJ 206H from agenda
HIST 107H U.S. History from 1607-1877 Honors
HIST 110H African-American History H, 1450-1877 Honors Motion to approve
HIST 111H African-American History, 1877-Present Honors HIST_ 107H
MUS 101H Music Appreciation Honors 'V'°“,°” seconded
Motion approved
PSY 101H General Psychology Honors
*Added: Motion to approve
ART 101H History of Art, Prehistoric to Gothic Honors HIST 110H
POLS 101H American Political Institutions Honors Motion seconded
Motion approved
Course Deactivations
None Motion to approve
HIST 111H
Non-Substantial Course Revisions Motion seconded
None Note: “advisory” was removed from the course
description
Substantial Course Revisions Motion approved
None
Motion to approve
Program Revisions MUS 101H
None Motion seconded
Motion approved
Non-Substantial Program Revisions
*Effective 5/2019 all program revisions will be substantial. Motion to approve
PSY 101H
New Program Development Motion seconded
None Motion approved
Program Discontinuance Motion to approve
- Office Technology Program ART 101H
- Agriculture/Park and Landscape Management Motion seconded
Program Motion approved
Motion to approve
POLS 101H
Motion seconded
Note: “H” was removed after the first POLS101 in
the course description
Motion approved
VI. Closing Comments Scott Lee | Kathryn wanted to mention that they’re working

on scheduling. The goal is to have an annual
schedule and a 5 year schedule. This will help
faculty prepare for their course/program reviews
and provide students with clear schedules.




This will help us see what is due and what is not.
Kathryn Mitchell thanked everyone. This is her last
meeting as Co-chair. Her interim Dean position will
be ending in June. Dr. Howard Davis will be taking
over in the Fall as Co-chair.

Scott and Howard thanked Kathryn for all her help.
Howard thanked everyone on behalf of the
President and administration for serving on this
committee.

Motion to adjourn at 3:38pm

Motion seconded

Motion approved

NEXT MEETING DATE: August 25, 2022




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
ACCOUNTING ACCT 110 Financial Accounting ACCT 201 Approved
ACCT 120 Managerial Accounting ACCT 205 Approved
ADDICTION STUDIES - CCC ADS 110 X Introduction to Addiction Studies PSY 102 Expired 9/1/2020
ADS 120 X Basic Counseling Skills PSY 107 Not Approved 7/2/2020
ADS 130 X Group Process and Group Leadership PSY 105 Approved
ADS 140 X Pharmacology of Alcohol and Other Drugs PSY 103 Approved
ADS 150 X Prevention, Intervention, and Recovery PSY 104 Approved
ADS 160 X Law and Ethics PSY 106 Not Approved 7/7/2020
ADS 170 X Case Management NONE
ADS 180 X Family and Addiction NONE
ADS 190 X Co-occuring Disorders NONE
ADS 195 X Diverse Populations NONE
ADS 200 X Field Work/Internship in Addiction Studies PSY 110 Not Approved 7/7/2020
ADS 200 X Field Work/Internship in Addiction Studies PSY 109 Not Approved 7/7/2020
ADS 210 X Addiction Studies Internship Seminar PSY 108 Not Approved 7/7/2020
ADMINISTRATION OF JUSTICE AJ 110 Introduction to Criminal Justice AJ 101 Approved
AJ 120 Concepts of Criminal Law AJ 102 Approved
AJ 122 Criminal Court Process NONE
AJ 124 Legal Aspects of Evidence AJ 103 Approved
AJ 140 Criminal Investigation AJ 205 Approved
AJ 150 Introduction to Forensics AJ 208 Approved
AJ 160 Community and the Justice System AJ 201 Approved
AJ 200 Introduction to Corrections AJ 104 Approved
AJ 220 Juvenile Procedures AJ 204 Approved
AGRICULTURE AG-EH 108 10€ Plant Materials and Usage | AGRI 134 Approved
AG-EH 112 10€ Plant Materials and Usage Il AGRI 234 Approved
AGRICULTURE - CCC AG-EH 104 L X Introduction to Environmental Horticulture - Lab NONE
AG-EH 104 X |Introduction to Environmental Horticulture NONE
AG-EH 120 X |Integrated Pest Management in Environmental Horticulture NONE
AG-EH 108 X |Landscape Maintenance NONE
AG-EH 130 00C Introduction to Tree Care and Urban Forestry NONE
AG-EH 132 X |Landscape Construction and Insallation NONE
AG-EH 144 X |Landscape Irrigation NONE
ALTERNATIVE FUELS and
ADVANCED TRANSPORTATION
TECHNOLOGY -CCC ALTF 100 X Introduction to Hybrid and Electric Vehicle Technology NONE
ANTHROPOLOGY ANTH 110 Introduction to Biological Anthropology ANTH 101 Approved
ANTH 115L  |Biological Anthropology Laboratory ANTH 101L Approved
ANTH 120 Introduction to Cultural Anthropology ANTH 102 Approved
ANTH 130 Introduction to Linguistic Anthropology NONE
ANTH 150 Introduction to Archaeology ANTH 140 Approved
ART HISTORY ARTH 100 Understanding Art ART 100 Approved
ARTH 110 Survey of Western Art from Prehistory through the Middle Ages ART 101 Approved
ARTH 120 Survey of Western Art from Renaissance to Contemporary ART 102 Re-Submitted 01/20/2022
ARTH 130 Survey of Asian Art ART 106 Approved




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
ARTH 140 Arts of Africa, Oceania, and Indigenous North America ART 103 In Progress 11/12/2021
ARTH 145 Art of the Ancient Americas NONE
ARTH 150 Survey of Modern Art ART 104 Approved
STUDIO ARTS ARTS 100 2-D Foundations ART 145 Approved
ARTS 101 3-D Foundations ART 150 Approved
ARTS 110 Fundamentals of Drawing ART 110 Approved
ARTS 200 Figure Drawing ART 216 Approved
ARTS 205 Intermediate Drawing ART 210 Approved
ARTS 205 Intermediate Drawing ART 170 Approved
ARTS 210 Introduction to Painting ART 113 Approved
ARTS 250 Introduction to Digital Art ART 121 Conditional 6/22/2022
AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY - CCC AUTO 110 X |Introduction to Automotive Technology NONE
AUTO 120 X |Automatic Transmissions and Transaxles NONE
AUTO 130 X |Automotive Manual Transmissions and Drive Train Systems NONE
AUTO 140 X |Automotive Suspension and Steering Systems NONE
AUTO 150 X |Automotive Braking Systems NONE
AUTO 170 X |Automotive Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning NONE
BIOLOGY BIOL 110 B Human Anatomy with Lab BIOL 201 Approved
BIOL 115 S Human Anatomy and Physiology with Lab NONE
BIOL 120 B Human Physiology with Lab BIOL 202 Approved
BIOL 130 S Organismal Biology, Ecology and Evolution NONE
BIOL 135S Biology Sequence for Majors NONE
BIOL 140 Organismal Biology BIOL 120 Approved
BIOL 150 Zoology/Animal Diversity and Evolution NONE
BIOL 155 Botany/Plant Diversity and Ecology NONE
BIOL 190 Cell and Molecular Biology BIOL 110 Approved
BUSINESS BUS 110 Introduction to Business BUS 101 Approved
BUS 115 Business Communication BUS 113 Approved
BUS 120 Legal Environment of Business NONE
BUS 125 Business Law BUS 201 Approved
BUS 140 Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems CIS 101 Approved
BUS 140 Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems CA 103 Approved
BUS 140 Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems CA 221 Approved
CHEMISTRY CHEM 100 Chemistry and Society NONE
CHEM 101 Introduction to Chemistry CHEM 101 Approved
CHEM 102 Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry CHEM 102 Approved
CHEM 105 Environmental Chemistry NONE
CHEM 106 B |Environmental Chemistry, with Lab NONE
CHEM 110 General Chemistry for Science Majors |, with Lab CHEM 110 Approved
CHEM 120 S | General Chemistry for Science Majors Sequence A CHEM 110 + CHEM 120 Approved
CHEM 140 Survey of Chemistry and Physics NONE
CHEM 150 Organic Chemistry for Science Majors |, with Lab CHEM 210 Approved
CHEM 160 S | Organic Chemistry for Science Majors Sequence A CHEM 210 + CHEM 220 Approved
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CDEV 100 Child Growth and Development CFE 102 Approved
CDEV 110 Child Family and Community CFE 103 Approved




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
COMMERCIAL MUSIC - CCC CMUS 100 X |Introduction to Music Technology NONE

CMUS 110 X | Electronic Music | NONE

CMUS 120 X |Live Sound | MUSC 143A Expired 9/1/2019

CMUS 130 X |Recording | NONE

CMUS 140 X |Music Business MUSC 104 Approved

CMUS 150 X |Songwriting MUSC 113 Expired 9/1/2019
COMMUNICATION STUDIES COMM 110 Public Speaking COMM 101 Approved

COMM 115 Survey of Human Communication COMM 103 Approved

COMM 120 Argumentation or Argumentation and Debate COMM 115 Approved

COMM 130 Interpersonal Communication COMM 107 Approved

COMM 140 Small Group Communication COMM 109 Approved

COMM 150 Intercultural Communication COMM 219 Approved

COMM 160 B |Forensics (Speech & Debate) COMM 216 Approved

COMM 170 Oral Interpretation of Literature COMM 112 Approved

COMM 180 Introduction to Communication Studies or Introduction to Communication Th COMM 103 Approved

COMM 190 Introduction to Persuasion COMM 110 In Progress 7/11/2022
COMPUTER SCIENCE COMP 112 Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies CIS 101 Not Approved 3/16/2021

COMP 122 Programming Concepts and Methodology | CIS 111 Approved

COMP 132 Programming Concepts and Methodology | CIS 113 Approved

COMP 142 Computer Architecture and Organization CIS 123 Approved

COMP 152 Discrete Structures CIS 121 Approved
DIGITAL MEDIA - CCC DMGR 100 X |Introduction to Digital Media NONE

DMGR 110 X | Introduction to Digital Design Principles NONE

DMGR 120 X |Introduction to Social Media NONE

DMGR 130 X | Digital Media Business Basics NONE
EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION |ECE 120 Principles & Practices of Teaching Young Children CFE 101 Approved

ECE 130 Introduction to Curriculum CFE 105 Approved

ECE 200 Observation and Assessment CFE 201 Approved

ECE 210 Practicum in Early Childhood Education CFE 202 Approved

ECE 220 Health, Safety and Nutrition CFE 211 Approved

ECE 230 Teaching in a Diverse Society CFE 116 Approved
ECONOMICS ECON 201 Principles of Microeconomics ECON 102 Approved

ECON 202 Principles of Macroeconomics ECON 101 Approved
EDUCATION EDUC 200 Introduction to Elementary Classroom Teaching ED 140 Expired 9/1/2019
ELECTRONICS -CCC EET 100 X Basic Electronics (DC) ELTE 125 Approved

EET 105 X Basic Electronics (AC) ELTE 125 Approved

EET 130 X Digital Fundamentals ELTE 130 Approved

EET 140 X Programmable Logic Controllers ELTE 180 Approved

EET 142 X Computer Integrated Manufacturing ELTE 180 Approved

EET 144 X Advanced Programmable Logic Controllers ELTE 180 Approved

EET 150 X Instrumentation and Process Control ELTE 180 Approved

EET 155 X Electric Motors - Controls ELEC 160 Approved




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
ENGINEERING ENGR 110 Introduction to Engineering ENGR 110 Approved
ENGR 120 Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies NONE
ENGR 130 Statics ENGR 210 Approved
ENGR 140 Materials Science and Engineering ENGR 130 Approved
ENGR 140 B | Materials Science and Engineering ENGR 130 Approved
ENGR 140 L  Materials Science and Engineering Lab ENGR 130L Approved
ENGR 150 Engineering Graphics ENGR 140 Approved
ENGR 180 Surveying NONE
ENGR 220 Programming and Problem-Solving in MATLAB ENGR 125 Approved
ENGR 230 Dynamics ENGR 215 Approved
ENGR 240 Strength of Materials ENGR 220 Approved
ENGR 240 Strength of Materials ENGR 220 + ENGR 220L + ENGR 220PS |Approved
ENGR 260 Circuit Analysis ENGR 230 Approved
ENGR 260 L | Circuit Analysis Lab ENGR 230 Approved
ENGLISH ENGL 100 College Composition ENGL 101 Approved
ENGL 100 College Composition ENGL 101SL Approved
ENGL 105 Argumentative Writing and Critical Thinking ENGL 103 Approved
ENGL 110 Argumentative Writing and Critical Thinking through Literature NONE
ENGL 120 Introduction to Literature ENGL 102 Approved
ENGL 130 Survey of American Literature 1 ENGL 221 Approved
ENGL 135 Survey of American Literature 2 ENGL 222 Approved
ENGL 140 Survey of World Literature 1 ENGL 230 Approved
ENGL 140 Survey of World Literature 1 ENGL 230 Approved
ENGL 145 Survey of World Literature 2 ENGL 231 Approved
ENGL 145 Survey of World Literature 2 ENGL 231 Approved
ENGL 150 Survey of Literature in English 1 NONE
ENGL 152 Survey of Literature in English 2 NONE
ENGL 155 Survey of Literature in English 3 NONE
ENGL 160 Survey of British Literature 1 ENGL 225 Approved
ENGL 165 Survey of British Literature 2 ENGL 226 + ENGL 227 Approved
ENGL 180 Children's Literature NONE
ENGL 200 Introduction ot Creative Writing NONE
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ENVS 100 Introduction to Environmental Science BIOL 104 Submitted 7/19/2021
FILM, TELEVISION AND
ELECTRONIC MEDIA FTVE 100 Introduction to Electronic Media NONE
FTVE 105 Introduction to Media Aesthetics and Cinematic Arts FTV 101 Submitted 6/27/2017
FTVE 110 Introduction to Media Writing FTV 134 Submitted 6/27/2017
FTVE 120 Beginning Audio Production FTV 241 Submitted 01/18/2018
FTVE 125 Beginning Radio Production NONE
FTVE 130 Beginning Single Camera Production FTV 121 Submitted 2/22/2021
FTVE 135 Beginning TV Studio Production NONE
FTVE 150 Beginning Motion Picture Production FTV 244 Approved
FIRE TECHNOLOGY - CCC FIRE 100 X Principles of Emergency Services FTEC 111 Approved
FIRE 110 X Fire Prevention FTEC 112 Approved
FIRE 120 X Fire Protection Systems FTEC 113 Approved
FIRE 130 X Building Construction for Fire Protection FTEC 212 Approved
FIRE 140 X Fire Behavior and Combustion FTEC 211 Approved
FIRE 150 X Principles of Fire and Emergency Services Safety and Survival NONE




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
FIRE 160 X Firefighting Strategies & Tactics NONE
FIRE 200 X Human Resources Management for Company Offers NONE
FIRE 210 X General Administrative Functions for Company Officers NONE
FIRE 220 X Fire Inspections and Investigations for Company Officers NONE
FIRE 230 X All Risk Command for Company Officers NONE
FIRE 231 X Introduction to the Incident Comment System NONE
FIRE 232 X Hazardous Materials Incident Commander NONE
FIRE 240 X Wildland Incident Operations for Company Officers NONE
FIRE 241 X Intermediate Fire Behavior FTW 222 Approved
FIRE 250 X Instructional Methodology NONE
FIRE 251 X Ethical Leadership NONE
GEOGRAPHY GEOG 110 Introduction to Physical Geography GEOG 101 Approved
GEOG 111 Physical Geography, Laboratory GEOG 101L Approved
GEOG 115 Introduction to Physical Geography, with Lab NONE
GEOG 120 Introduction to Human Geography GEOG 105 Approved
GEOG 125 World Regional Geography GEOG 110 Approved
GEOG 130 Introduction to Weather and Climate GEOG 102 Approved
GEOG 140 California Geography GEOG 106 Approved
GEOG 150 Map Interpretation and Analysis GEOG 201 Approved
GEOG 155 Introduction to Geographic Information Systems and Techniques, with Lab |GEOG 205 Approved
GEOG 160 Regional Field Studies GEOG 299 Approved
GEOLOGY GEOL 100 Physical Geology GEOL 101 Approved
GEOL 100 L  |Physical Geology Laboratory GEOL 101L Approved
GEOL 101 Physical Geology with Lab NONE
GEOL 110 Historical Geology GEOL 102 Approved
GEOL 110 L  |Historical Geology Laboratory GEOL 102L Approved
GEOL 111 Historical Geology with Lab NONE
GEOL 120 Earth Science NONE
GEOL 120 L | Earth Science Laboratory NONE
GEOL 121 Earth Science with Lab NONE
GEOL 130 Environmental Geology NONE
GEOL 130 L | Environmental Geology Laboratory NONE
GEOL 131 Environmental Geology with Lab NONE
GEOL 200 Geology of California NONE
GEOL 280 Mineralogy NONE
GLOBAL STUDIES - AOE GLST 101 Introduction to Global Studies NONE
GLST 102 Global Issues NONE
HISTORY HIST 130 United States History to 1877 HIST 107 Approved
HIST 140 United States History from 1865 HIST 108 Approved
HIST 150 World History to 1500 HIST 104 Approved
HIST 160 World History since 1500 HIST 105 Approved
HIST 170 Western Civilization | HIST 101 Approved
HIST 180 Western Civilization Il HIST 102 Approved




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY AND
INFORMATION SYSTEMS ITIS 110 Information & Communication Technology Essentials CA 107 Approved
ITIS 120 Business Information Systems, Computer Information Systems CA 221 Approved
ITIS 130 Introduction to Programming Concepts and Methodologies NONE
ITIS 140 Introduction to Systems Analysis and Design NONE
ITIS 150 Computer Network Fundamentals CA 171 Approved
ITIS 151 Routing and Switching Essentials NONE
ITIS 155 Systems and Network Administration CA 159 Approved
ITIS 160 Introduction to Inforamtion Systems Security NONE
ITIS 164 Introduction to Cybersecurity: Ethical Hacking CA 183 Approved
ITIS 165 Digital Forensics Fundamentals NONE
ITIS 180 Introduction to Database Management Systems CA 131 Not Approved 09/22/2022
JOURNALISM JOUR 100 Introduction to Mass Communications COMM 105 Approved
JOUR 110 Introduction to Reporting and Newswriting JOUR 121 Approved
JOUR 120 Multimedia Reporting NONE
JOUR 130 Lower Division Student Media Practicum | NONE
JOUR 131 Lower Division Student Media Practicum I NONE
JOUR 150 Introduction to Public Relations COMM 215 In Progress 05/13/2019
JOUR 160 Intoduction to Photojournalism NONE
JOUR 170 Introduction to Visual Communications NONE
JOUR 210 Intermediate Reporting/Newswriting JOUR 123 Expired 5/13/2019
KINESIOLOGY KIN 100 Introduction to Kinesiology KINT 100 Approved
KIN 100 Introduction to Kinesiology KINT 100 Approved
KIN 101 First Aid and CPR HE 100 Approved
LAW, PUBLIC POLICY,
AND SOCIETY LPPS 110 Introduction to Law and Society POLS 203 In Progress 06/09/2022
LPPS 120 Ethical Reasoning/Ethics in Practice NONE
MATHEMATICS MATH 110 Introduction to Statistics MATH 115 Approved
MATH 110 Introduction to Statistics MATH 116 Re-Submitted 07/17/2021
MATH 120 Mathematical Concepts for Elementary School Teachers - Number Systems MATH 120 In Progress 08/15/2020
MATH 130 Finite Mathematics MATH 124 Approved
MATH 140 Business Calculus MATH 148 Approved
MATH 150 College Algebra for Liberal Arts MATH 128 Approved
MATH 151 College Algebra for STEM NONE
MATH 155 Precalculus MATH 140 Approved
MATH 160 Discrete Math NONE
MATH 210 Single Variable Calculus | Early Transcendentals MATH 150 In Progress 07/24/2021
MATH 220 Single Variable Calculus Il Early Transcendentals MATH 160 Approved
MATH 230 Multivariable Calculus MATH 250 Approved
MATH 240 Ordinary Differential Equations MATH 230 Approved
MATH 250 Introduction to Linear Algebra MATH 220 Approved
MATH 260 Survey of Differential Equiations and Linear Algebra NONE
MATH 851 Trigonometry MATH 135 Submitted 05/24/2022
MATH 900 S Single Variable Calculus Sequence MATH 150 + MATH 160 Approved
MATH 910 S Differential Equations and Linear Algebra NONE




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
MuUsIC MUS 100 Music Appreciation MUS 101 Approved

MUS 105 Music History |, Antiquity to 1750 NONE

MUS 106 Music History Il, 1750-Present NONE

MUS 110 Music Fundamentals MUS 111 Approved

MUS 120 Music Theory | NONE

MUS 125 Musicianship | MUS 153A Approved

MUS 130 Music Theory I MUS 151 Approved

MUS 135 Musicianship Il MUS 153A Approved

MUS 140 Music Theory Il MUS 251A Approved

MUS 145 Musicianship Il MUS 253A Approved

MUS 150 Music Theory IV MUS 251B Approved

MUS 155 Musicianship 1V MUS 253B Approved

MUS 160 Applied Music MUS 291 + MUS 292 Approved

MUS 170 Piano | MUS 255A Approved

MUS 171 000 |Piano Il MUS 255B Approved

MUS 172 Piano IlI NONE

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 160 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 166 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 167 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 169 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 181 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 185 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 260 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 266 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUSC 173 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 185 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUSC 273 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUSC 274 Approved

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUSC 170A Submitted 8/10/2022

MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 165 Not Approved Co 6/2/2021

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 223 Expired 9/1/2019

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 222 Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUS 170 Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUS 171 Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUS 270 Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 220A Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 220B Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 124 Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 124A Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 124B Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 124C Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 220C Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 175 Approved

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 175A Submitted 8/10/2022

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 175B Submitted 8/10/2022

MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 175C Submitted 8/10/2022
NUTRITION/DIETETICS NUTR 110 Introduction to Nutrition Science NF 100 Approved

NUTR 120 Principles of Foods with Lab NF 103 Approved




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
OFFICE TECHNOLOGY/
BUSINESS INFORMATION
WORKER - CCC BSOT 100 X |Introduction to Business Information Workers NONE
BSOT 105 X | Computer Literacy NONE
BSOT 106 X | MS Outlook NONE
BSOT 110 X Keyboarding | NONE
BSOT 111 X |MS Word | NONE
BSOT 112X |MS Excel | NONE
BSOT 113X |MS Access | NONE
BSOT 114 X  |MS PowerPoint | NONE
BSOT 115 X |Practical Math for Business and Consumers NONE
BSOT 120 X  |Keyboarding Il NONE
BSOT 121 X |MS Word Il NONE
BSOT 122 X |MS Excel Il NONE
BSOT 123 X |MS Access Il NONE
BSOT 124 X  |MS PowerPoint Il NONE
BSOT 125 X  |Adobe Acrobat NONE
BSOT 126 X | Workplace Communication NONE
BSOT 127 X | Introduction to Accounting NONE
BSOT 130 X |Keyboarding IlI NONE
BSOT 131 X  |MS Word Ill NONE
BSOT 132X |MS Excel llI NONE
BSOT 133 X |MS Access llI NONE
BSOT 150 X |Business Information Professional NONE
PHILOSOPHY PHIL 100 Introduction to Philosophy PHIL 106 Approved
PHIL 110 Introduction to Logic PHIL 110 Approved
PHIL 120 Introduction to Ethics PHIL 105 Approved
PHIL 130 History of Ancient Philosophy NONE
PHIL 140 History of Modern Philosophy NONE
PHIL 210 Symbolic Logic NONE
PHYSICS PHYS 100 S | Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics: AB PHYS 101 + PHYS 102 Approved
PHYS 105 Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics A PHYS 101 Approved
PHYS 110 Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics B PHYS 102 Approved
PHYS 140 Survey of Chemistry and Physics PSCI 101 Expired 2/2/2022
PHYS 200 S | Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists and Engineers: ABC NONE
PHYS 205 Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists and Engineers: A PHYS 110 Approved
PHYS 210 Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists and Engineers: B PHYS 120 Approved
PHYS 215 Calculus-Based Physics for Scientists and Engineers: C PHYS 211 Approved
POLITICAL SCIENCE POLS 110 Introduction to American Government and Politics POLS 101 Approved
POLS 120 Introduction to Political Theory and Thought POLS 200 Approved
POLS 130 Introduction to Comparative Government and Politics POLS 103 Approved
POLS 140 Introduction to International Relations POLS 201 Approved
POLS 150 Introduction to Political Science NONE
POLS 160 Introduction to Political Science Research Methods NONE
PSYCHOLOGY PSY 110 Introductory Psychology PSY 101 Approved
PSY 115 Psychology of Personal and Social Adjustment PSY 233 Approved
PSY 120 Introduction to Abnormal Psychology PSY 234 Approved
PSY 130 Introduction to Human Sexuality PSY 212 Approved




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
PSY 150 Introduction to Biological Psychology PSY 201 Approved
PSY 170 Introduction to Social Psychology PSY 230 Approved
PSY 180 Introduction to Lifespan Psychology PSY 236 Approved
PSY 200 Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology PSY 200 Approved
PSY 205 B Introduction to Research Methods in Psychology (with Lab) NONE
PUBLIC HEALTH SCIENCE PHS 100 Personal Health and Wellness NONE
PHS 101 Introduction to Public Health NONE
PHS 102 Health and Social Justice NONE
PHS 103 Drugs, Health, and Society NONE
SOCIAL JUSTICE STUDIES - AOE  |SJS 110 Introduction to Social Justice NONE
SJS 120 Introduction to Women's Studies NONE
SJS 130 Introduction to LGBTQ Studies NONE
SOCIAL WORK AND HUMAN
SERVICES SWHS 110 Introduction to Social Work and Human Services PSY 108 Submitted 05/24/2022
SWHS 120A | Social Work and Human Services Seminar (SWHS 120A) PSY 109 Submitted 07/18/2022
SWHS 120B | Social Work and Human Services Fieldwork (SWHS 120B) PSY 110 Submitted 07/18/2022
SOCIOLOGY SOCI 110 Introduction to Sociology SOC 101 Approved
SOCI 115 Social Problems SOC 112 Approved
SOCI 120 Introduction to Research Methods SOC 200 Approved
SOCI 125 Introduction to Statistics in Sociology NONE
SOCI 130 Introduction to Marriage and Family SOC 115 Approved
SOCI 140 Introduction to Gender SOC 116 Approved
SOCI 150 Introduction to Race and Ethnicity SOC 110 Approved
SOCI 160 Introduction to Crime AJ 206 Approved
SPANISH SPAN 100 Elementary Spanish | SPAN 101 Approved
SPAN 110 Elementary Spanish Il SPAN 102 Approved
SPAN 200 Intermediate Spanish | SPAN 201 Approved
SPAN 210 Intermediate Spanish I SPAN 202 Approved
SPAN 220 Spanish for Heritage Speakers | SPAN 110SS Approved
SPAN 230 Spanish for Heritage Speakers I SPAN 210SS Approved
THEATRE THTR 111 Introduction to Theatre THA 101 Approved
THTR 112 Theatre Appreciation THA 101 Approved
THTR 113 Theatre History | THA 111 In Progress 02/27/2022
THTR 113 Theatre History | THA 239 In Progress 02/21/2022
THTR 114 Script Analysis THA 225 Approved
THTR 114 Script Analysis THA 240 Submitted 03/24/2022
THTR 151 Acting | THA 110 Approved
THTR 152 Acting Il THA 125 Approved
THTR 152 Acting Il THA 215 In Progress 02/21/2022
THTR 171 Stagecraft THA 102 Approved
THTR 172 Introduction to Design or Introduction to Theater Design NONE
THTR 173 Introduction to Stage Lighting or Lighting Design Fundamentals THA 103 Approved
THTR 174 Introduction to Stage Costume or Fundamentals of Costume Design THA 104 Approved
THTR 175 Introduction to Stage Makeup or Stage Makeup THA 133 Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 116A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 115B Approved




Discipline C-ID# Descriptor AVC Course Status Last Updated
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 115A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 116B Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 120A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 118B Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 117A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 117B Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 118A Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance: New Works and One Acts THA 119A Submitted 07/13/2021
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance: New Works and One Acts THA 119B Submitted 07/13/2021
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 120D Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 120C Approved
THTR 191 Rehearsal and Performance in Production THA 120B Approved
THTR 192 Technical Theatre in Production THA 121B Approved
THTR 192 Technical Theatre in Production THA 121A Approved

WELDING TECHNOLOGY - CCC WELD 101 X |Introduction to Shielded Metal Arc Welding (SMAW) WELD 120 Approved
WELD 102 X |Introduction to Gas Metal Arc Welding (GMAW) WELD 145 Not Approved 12/09/2021
WELD 103 X |Introduction to Flux Cored Arc Welding (FCAW) WELD 145 Conditional 10/22/2021
WELD 104 X |Introduction to Gas Tungsten Arc Welding (GTAW) WELD 145 Not Approved 12/09/2021
WELD 110 X | Printreading and Welding Symbol Interpretation WELD 230 Conditional 12/09/2021
WELD 111 X |Welding Inspection and Testing Principles WELD 260 Not Approved 10/26/2021
WELD 112 X | Welding Metallurgy NONE
WELD 113 X | Thermal Cutting Processes WELD 110 Not Approved 12/09/2021
WELD 114 X |Introduction to Metal Fabrication WELD 240 Not Approved 10/22/2021




Courses

Area A

CHEM

Area B

BUS

CFE

DFST

PSY

SOC

Area C

COMM

HIST

HIST

HIST

HIST

NF

Area E

DA

120

212

103

106

200

200

217

101

105

110

118

150

111

210

110

219

102

107

111

119

220

104

108

113



Submitted for Fall 2022 Reason

DFST 110
THA 240
MUSC 109
IATH 275
KINF 145
ASTR 101
ASTR 101L

Submitted for Fall 2023

ANTH 101H
ART 101H
ASTR 101H
BIOL 104H
BUS 201H
COMM 101H
ECON 101H
ECON 102H
ENGL 101H
ENGL 102H
ENGL 103H
ENGL 230H
ENGL 253H
GEOL 101H
HIST 107H
HIST 110H
HIST 11H
MATH 115H
MATH 150H
MUS 101H
PHIL 105H
POLS 101H
SOC 101H
THA 101H
THA 239H
CS 100

CS 110

CS 120

CSs 121

CS 122

CS 123

CS 130

CS 131

CS 132

CS 140

CS 150

CS 230

CS 231

New
New
New
New
New
Prereq Update
Prereq Update

New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New



	Agenda 08.25.22
	Draft Minutes 04.28.22
	C-ID 2022-2023..
	Local GE Additions 2022-2023
	UC TCA Submissions
	UC TCA 2022 & 2023


